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From: Jorgenson, Lyric (NIH/OD) [El 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 2:42 PM 
To: Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [El <RohrBauM@OD.NIH.GOV> 
Cc: Carr, Sarah (NIH/OD) [El <CarrS@OD.NIH.GOV> 
Subject: RE: March 28 Congressional re : Xtandi 

Well at least you got oodies of time!!!!!!! !! !! ! !! !! !! (8) 

Is there anyth ing I can do to help? 

From: Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [El 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 2:42 PM 
To: Jorgenson, Lyric (NIH/OD) [El <jorgensonla@od.nih.gov> 
Cc: Carr, Sarah (NIH/OD) [El <CarrS@OD.NIH.GOV> 
Subject: RE: March 28 Congressional re: Xtandi 

Yes, I was told it was assigned to me to draft by Friday. 

From: Jorgenson, Lyric (NIH/OD) [El 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 2:16 PM 
To: Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [El <RohrBauM@OD.NIH.GOV> 
Cc: Carr, Sarah (NIH/OD) [El <CarrS@OD.NIH.GOV> 
Subject: FW: March 28 Congressional re: Xtandi 

Heads up - have you seen this yet"? 

From: Allen-Gifford, Patrice (NIH/OD) [El 

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 5:22 PM 
To: Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [El <carrie .wolinetz@nih.gov>; Jorgenson, Lyric (NIH/OD) [El <jorgensonla@od.nih.gov> 
Cc: Koeneman, Sandy (NIH/OD) [El <Sandra.Koeneman@nih.gov> 
Subject: March 28 Congressional re: Xtandi 

Hi Carrie and Lyric -

We wanted to give you a heads up on the attached letter from Sen. Sanders, Rep. Doggett and 10 other Members of 
Congress recommending NIH hold public hearings regarding march-in rights. In accordance with how we assigned the 
letter from Rep. Doggett earlier this month, ES is asking OSP to take the lead in drafting the response, working with OER 
and OTT. OS has asked NIH for a draft response for SM B's signature, so ES will dear with other offices, as well as Ors. 
Hudson, Tabak and Collins. 
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